

FW: PO Briefing LTEP / OFHP Modelling

From: "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson3@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Aug 2017 09:46:20 -0400
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Outlooks_Briefing_Aug1_Clean.pptx (2.99 MB)

Thanks Nadine for answering my call.
There is a multi-corner meeting today on modelling. Wondering if I can sit with you if you are participating in the call.
Thanks,
Sophie

From: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Fenton, Shannon (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS)
Subject: FW: PO Briefing LTEP / OFHP Modelling

Good morning Ladies,

Are either one of your teams involved/aware of this?

Thanks,
AM

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Sent: August-02-17 9:16 AM
To: Kerr, Emily (OFA)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Subject: Fw: PO Briefing LTEP / OFHP Modelling

Hi Emily - There is a meeting today on LTEP and OFHP modeling between PO/CO/ENERGY/TBS. I'm sharing the material provided by Energy as an FYI.

Chris

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 7:42 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: PO Briefing LTEP / OFHP Modelling

Hi Tim,

Attached is the deck for tomorrow's PO briefing on LTEP modelling.

Thanks,
Martin